DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS County of Lassen

PETE HEIMBIGNER, Director

Public Works 707 Nevada Street, Suite 4
Susanville, CA 96130

® 530) 251-8288
FAX: (530) 251-2675

November 7, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
Agenda Date: November 18, 2025

FROM: Department of Public Works
SUBJECT: MOU with Modoc County and Lassen County

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Supervisors approve entering into a Memorandum of
Understanding with Modoc County for cost sharing on the Bieber-Lookout Road Project.

DISCUSSION: Modoc County has received a Safe Streets and Roads Grant for Bieber-Lookout Road/CR
419 (Lassen) and Lookout-Hackamore Rd/CR 91 (Modoc). The grant covers 80% with a 20% local match.
Lassen County will be covering the 20% match for Bieber-Lookout (CR419) which is located in Lassen
County. Modoc County plans on completing the construction in 2026. See attachment for complete MOU.
ALTERNATIVE: Not Approve.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Funding is available within the current 2025/2026 Fiscal Year Road Fund Budget
122-1222

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Modoc Count
s
DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: ‘&: Z-' bz\_,

REVIEWED FOR AGENDA:
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